
SOLICITATION NO: 0757-26-0001 
QUESTIONS 
 
 
Question #1: Could you please let us know the most recent per diem rate paid for Project Code 
2001 under a prior agreement? 
 
The daily rate cannot be shared.  The total evaluated cost for the current blanket purchase 
agreement is $526,289.40. 
 
Question #2: It is my understanding that the current contract that Genesis has with Probation and 
Parole ends 9/30/25.  Is that correct? 
 
Correct, the current agreement ends 9/30/25. 
 
Question #3: What all needs to be submitted?  After reviewing the RFP documents, it is my 
understanding that we need to submit the following to bid: 
 

a. Pages 1-3 
b. Pages 89-90 
c. Pages 97-118 

 
Can you confirm this?  Or explain what exactly we need to submit? 
 
Although the pages referenced by your question include the materials to be submitted, 
reference should be made to Section L for detailed instructions. 


